
1 eLI( OffIcIal Flllng****2/5/2010 12:38 PM ***** 

Mat"da Sanders esc. ")0 -00 7~--CO -We.> 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 12:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices F~CtCLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Terry Holdnak Admlnle"IUH_Partlll_ConIUnI...Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. ecal t .. r:fI 
Date and Time: 215/201012:36:00 PM DISTRIBU1·ION: _____
Docket Number: 090060-WU 
Filename I Path: 090060.CO.jsb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



1 el.K OfficIal Flllng""'**111112010 2:05 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ePl.-" H> - OO;Z.£,f - paa" LA) U roPQleO·WO 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 1 :59 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

~) . 
Date and Time: 1/1112010 1:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090060-WU ~:~ 
Filename 1Path: 090060.PAA ord.jsb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES 

(corrected and resubmitted) 

Terry X. J-{o{dnak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission !a.,,~ \ 

850-413-6738 

VV~\ltd 


-e~\~_J 0 

\~/~ ni~Cl\" \ 
FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE\1 ~JV 
tAdministrative_Parti(.'8 _Consumer r\ 0\-" 
DOCUMENT NO... t)oB \2- D.:l'v\j' D18TRIBUnON: .__._______.­
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Dorothy Menasco 


From: Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONOENCE

Sent: Thursday. November 19. 2009 11:14 AM 
·0dmlnlatratlve_Partiae_Coneun,er

To: Dale Mailhot 
DOCUMENT NOS)t::/X\d,- () '\ 

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Mary Macko DISTRIBUTION: __~__ 
Subject: RE: 

This has been done. Thank you for letting us know! 

-~----~.~"~--~~--~~--~~--~----~------~~----~, 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Please change the OPR on docket 090060 to APA. 

Thanks. 

11119/2009 
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Katie Ely Q900lo 0 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:56 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090060-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090060-WU-00001-005.pdf 

Docket Number 090060-WU - Form Number 090060-WU-00001-005 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Neighborhood Utilities. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 09/16/2009 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m. - in 
Jacksonville - Involving Staff. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

------~~..,.~~~~~ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
I'5l1Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

iOOcUMENT No._QDill~Cf 
I DISTRIBUTION: _ __. , 
'------.,..~........;;:::;:-

711512009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline Advice 
Last Revised 07/15/2009 at 3:53 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Donna Brown 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090060-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Neighborhood Utilities. 


1. Schedule Information 

Location 1RoomEvent Former Date New Date Time 

JacksonvilleCustomer Meeting 09/16/2009 Cancelled 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

CTCT 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090060-WU-0000I-005 
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Katie Ely OqoO~ 0 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 5:30 PM 

To: Katie Ely SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090060-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090060-WU-00001-004.pdf ~dministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

UMENT NO. DOB (~ .d'l 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 09OO60-WU - Form Number 090060-WU-00001-004 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Neighborhood Utilities. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 08/19/2009 - 2:00 p.m.­
4:00 p.m. - in Jacksonville - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 08/19/2009 to 09/16/2009 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 08/19/2009 - 6:00 p.m.­
8:30 p.m. - in Jacksonville - Involving Staff 

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

7/15/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/14/2009 at 5:27 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

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

Event iFormer Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 08/1912009 09/16/2009 Jacksonville 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

Customer Meeting 08119/2009 09/1612009 Jacksonville 6:00 p. - 8:30 p. I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLRED MM AG 

xl 

Hearing 
Exam 

SK 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam 

Staff ! 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090060-WU-0000I-004 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 200912:34 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 

Proposed Changes to Form 090060-WU-00001 

F!.SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
t--~dmjDistrative_Parties _ CODsumer 

Attachments: CCS Form 090060-WU-00001-001.pdf DOCUMENT NO. j)C'€)(2-09.. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 090060-WU - Form Number 090060-WU-00001-001 


Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Neighborhood Utilities. 


Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 08/19/2009 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m. 

- in Jacksonville - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 08/19/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:30 p.m. 
- in Jacksonville - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2112/2009 




Case Schedulin2/Rescheduline Advice 

Last Revised 02112/2009 at 12:33 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To:' Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs StaffContact - Lydia Roberts Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090060-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Neighborhood Utilities. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

08/19/2009 

08/19 

Location 1Room 

Jacksonville 

Jacksonville 

Time 

2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 8:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM CT ED 

Commissioners 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090060-WU-OOOO 1-00 1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULA nON 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 

KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO :QNathan A. Skop $ m...., '0 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

West Regional Public Library lAdmiDistrative_Parties~Consumer 
Attn: Yuri Jewitt DocUMENT NO. DOtH L rcY\ 
1425 Chaffee Road South DISTRIBUTION: 
Jacksonville, FL 32210 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090060-WU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Neighborhood 
Utilities, Inc. In Duval County. 

Dear Ms. Jewitt: 

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the West Regional Public Library, Community 
Room A&B for Wednesday, August 19, 2009 from 2:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. We are plarming to 
hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed by a general customer meeting 
beginning at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 8:30 p.m. depending 
on the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

If you have any questions, please contact Lydia Roberts at (850) 413-6877. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

&ir~ 
Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BFlLar 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Roberts, Bulecza-Banks, Daniel, Fletcher) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Hartman) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090060-WU) 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413·6900 

KATRINAJ. McMuRRIAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

Nathan A. Skop 

c .::0\.0Jfuhlir~.erbir.e <!.lommizzion 
February l3, 2009 
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West Regional Public Library 
Attn: Yury Hewit 

~~dmiaistrative_P.rties_Couumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OQ~ l1- -() 9 

en (f) 
(") 

1425 Chaffee Road South DISTRlBUTION: 
Jacksonville, FL 32210 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090060.WU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Neighborhood 
Utilities, Inc. In Duval County. 

Dear Ms. Hewit: 

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the West Regional Public Library Conference room 
for Wendsday, August 19,2009 from 2:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. We are planning to hold afternoon 
meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 
pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 9:00 p.m. depending on the number of 
attendees and the number of comments received. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact Lydia Roberts at (850) 413-6877. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BFfLar 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Roberts, Bulecza-Banks, Daniels, Fletcher) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel Services (Hartman) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090060-WU) 

http:090060.WU


STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINlSTRATIVE 
Mike Smallndge 
Mike Smallndge Utility Consultant 
1645 W. Main Street 
Invemess, FL 34450 

February 2,2009 

Re: DocketNo. 09M)60-WU 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County 
by Neighborhood Utilities, which was filed in th is office on January 30,2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850 
An AflimtiveAc+bn /Equal Oppoanity Employer 

PSC Website: hUp:lh.floridnpse.mm Internet Emril: mnuct@psesutefl.us 


















